
From: Jim Hebert
To: Bolstridge, Karen
Cc: Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon; Todd Rich (TRICH@wireless-partnersllc.com); Megan McGuire
Subject: RE: 20210414_DataRequest2; Application Deficiencies
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:20:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Page 4 of Dallas Soil Report.pdf
2020-11-3 Soil Map 24x36.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Karen, attached are copies of a couple of pages missing in our Application and requested by LUPC.
Page 4 (item 3, first bullet) of the soil report was inadvertently missed by the firm making copies of
the Application for us and I inadvertently missed adding the soil survey map (item 3, second bullet) ,
which was a separate document, to the soil survey report. Sorry on missing these documents when
making copies. Jim
 

From: Jim Hebert 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:43 PM
To: 'Bolstridge, Karen' <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov>
Cc: Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon <ADixon@dwmlaw.com>; Todd Rich (TRICH@wireless-
partnersllc.com) <TRICH@wireless-partnersllc.com>; Megan McGuire
<mjmcguire@blackdiamond.net>
Subject: RE: 20210414_DataRequest2; Application Deficiencies
 
Hi Karen, Black Diamond has reviewed your attached letter on the request for additional data
relative to our pending permit application DP 5050-B. We are presently working on addressing this
additional data on an expedited basis. I will continue to keep you informed of our progress in
addressing these and Aga or I may contact you on some of the items for additional clarification. Jim
 

From: Bolstridge, Karen <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Jim Hebert <jrhebert@blackdiamond.net>
Cc: Bolstridge, Karen <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov>
Subject: 20210414_DataRequest2; Application Deficiencies
 
Jim:
Please find attached a letter concerning deficiencies found in the Dallas Hill tower application.
Your proposed dp5050b application has been placed on hold.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks
 

Karen E. Bolstridge
Karen E. Bolstridge, Environmental Specialist III
Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
Land Use Planning Commission
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106 Hogan Road; Suite 8
Bangor, Maine 04401
Phone: (207) 215-4685
Fax: (207) 941-4222
Email: karen.bolstridge@maine.gov
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